ﬁ Outlook

FW: Paint Warranty Question... [CAUTION: FROM INTERNET]

From Overcash, Darrell <DOvercash@castlecooke.com>
Date Tue 11/5/2024 9:22 AM
To Maddalyn Bergeron <mbergeron@townoflandisnc.gov>

This is the manufacture info.

From: Purdy, Jamey <jpurdy@McElroyMetal.com>

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 9:55 AM

To: Overcash, Darrell <DOvercash@castlecooke.com>

Subject: Paint Warranty Question... [CAUTION: FROM INTERNET]

This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender

You have not previously corresponded with this sender.

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Report Suspicious

Darrell — While | could not find the specific wording in the warranty, the warranty could be interpreted
that by putting anything on the panel that is not approved or recommended by the manufacture, it

would void the paint and substrate warranties for the panels.

Kynar paint is two (2) molecules away from Teflon, so things don’t like to stick to it very well. In order for
panels to be painted, they have to be prepped (much like prepping an automobile) to give the new paint

a surface to adhere to. This prepping process would be the scuffing of the panel surface and then

applying new paint. The scuffing would void the warranties. Then, if you just painted over the panels as
they are, then our warranties could not cover a paint process that we did not have control of. The paint
that would be applied is also air dried and it will fade at a much faster rate than the kiln dried paint that

comes from the factory.

So in short, if panels are repainted, this would void all warranties.

Jamey Purdy
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